
Agenda Item B.7 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

Meeting Date: August 21, 2018

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 

FROM: Charles W. Ebeling, Public Works Director 

CONTACT: Robert P. Morgenstern, Public Works Manager 

SUBJECT: Purchase of Tractor Loader with Flail Mower 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize the City Manager to execute a purchase agreement with Cal Coast Machinery 
in the amount of $51,896.11 for the purchase of a 75 HP four wheel drive tractor/loader 
with a 72 inch flail mower attachment. 

BACKGROUND: 

On June 5, 2018 the City Council adopted the FY 18/19 Mid-Cycle Budget which 
included funding of $60,000 for the purchase of a tractor and flail mower combination to 
be used for maintaining City open space areas. Currently Public Works Street 
Maintenance staff maintain 459 acres (143.5 acres mowed grassland) of Open Space, 
19.7 acres of unimproved shoulder areas and 70 curb miles of improved parkways. The 
work performed by Public Works Street Maintenance increases the service levels and 
saves the City $50,000 annually in contractual obligation for open space maintenance 
and over $10,000 for elimination of shoulder and parkway maintenance from the City’s 
right of way maintenance contract. 

DISCUSSION: 

Following Council’s approval of the budget request for the tractor and flail mower 
combination, bids were solicited from three known suppliers of the specified equipment. 
The bid specifications included a four wheel drive tractor with a rear power take off 
(PTO) feature, an enclosed cab, a front end loader (so the tractor could be used on 
street maintenance projects) and a seventy-two inch heavy duty flail mower. The bids 
received, including tax and delivery, were as follows: 

Cal-Coast Machinery, Inc. $51,896.11 
Powerland Equipment Co. $52,519.25 
Quinn Ag Products  $60,480.00 

1



 Meeting Date: August 21, 2018     
 
 
A standard Purchase Agreement, as shown in Attachment 1, is required to complete the 
acquisition of this equipment. Staff is recommends Council authorize the City Manager 
to execute a purchase agreement with the lowest bidder, Cal-Coast Machinery, which is 
located in Oxnard and has a service department on site. 
 
FISCAL IMPACTS: 
 
Sufficient budget is available for the purchase of the aforementioned equipment since 
the City Council recently authorized $60,000 for the purchase of a tractor and flail 
mower for Public Works use during the FY 18/19 Mid-Cycle Budget adoption. Funding 
for this equipment is supported by the General Fund and Gas Tax, and will be used for 
parks and open space and street maintenance operations. The budgeted accounts are 
reflected in the table below:  
 

 
Per the City’s capitalization policy, the purchase of this tractor and flail mower will be 
included in the City’s capital assets schedule and assigned a useful life of 10 years.  
 
ALTERNATIVES:  
 
The City Council may elect not to approve the purchase of this equipment. 
 
 
Reviewed By: Legal Review By: Approved By: 
 
 
 
___________________             ___________________          ___________________     
Carmen Nichols  Michael Jenkins Michelle Greene 
Deputy City Manager City Attorney             City Manager 
   
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
1. Purchase Agreement with Cal Coast Machinery for Tractor Loader with Flail Mower 

 

Fund Account Description 
 FY2018-19 

Adopted  Purchase 

Gas Tax 
201-5-5800-
702 CIP - Equipment $15,000 $15,000.00 

General 
Fund 

101-5-5400-
702 CIP - Equipment $22,500 $22,500.00 

General 
Fund 

101-5-5800-
702 CIP - Equipment $22,500 $14,396.11 

    Total  $60,000  $51,896.11 
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ATTACHMENT 1 
 

Purchase Agreement with Cal Coast Machinery for Tractor Loader with Flail Mower 
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